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1.   The Bid Opening Date has been postponed until Tuesday, May 8, 2007 at 2:00 p.m.

2.  Attachment No. 1:  Response to questions raised by potential bidders and their answers.
 
3.  Attachment No. 2:  The structural drawings are attached as part of this specification.

 

15B. Signature of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia

 

(Signature of Person Authorized to Sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

James Roberts
 

4/30/2007

 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

 
4.  Attachment J-1, Specifications, page 2, delete the requirement for paragraph #12.
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This Addendum No. 1 is being issued for the following:

1 copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification.

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 27 DCMR , Section 2008
27 DCMR, Chapter 36 Section 3601(c)

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.  IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

 
A. This change order is issued pursuant to: 27 DCMR 1517 

THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer
already submitted, such change may be made by letter, provided each letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is
received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment
number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO
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ATTACHMENT NO. 1 
 
 

 
The following responses are answers to questions raised by potential bidders during the 
past several weeks.  These responses are to be considered as additions/clarifications to the 
bid document package for the Replacement of the Lighting Alert System for the Antenna 
Tower at the 4th District Police Headquarters. 
 
1. What is the tower manufacturer name?  (The top working platform from the 

original manufacturer may be needed.) 
 

Answer: The tower manufacturer name is Hughes Tower 
 
2. What is the year of the installation? 
 

Answer: The year of the installation is 1993. 
 
3. What is the exact height of the tower? 
 

Answer: See attached drawing for exact height of the tower. 
 
4. How many lighting tiers do you need to have on the tower? 
 

Answer:   Three (3) lighting tiers with one beacon on top of monopole are 
needed on the tower. 

 
5. At what levels do we currently have the existing lighting on the tower? 
 

Answer: We currently have 200 feet; 460 feet and 700 feet beacon on top of 
monopole at 725 feet. 

 
6. At what exact mounting levels (above ground level) do we need the proposed 

lighting on the tower? 
 
 Answer: Mount the lights at their current elevations, except as otherwise 

indicated. 
 
7. Will the new lighting be mounted at the present tier locations as we currently have 

with the exception of the topmost tier which is required by Specification J-1, 
paragraph 15, to be mounted 10 feet from the top? 

 
 Answer: Yes. 
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8. What are the exact power requirements for the lighting?  Is it the standard 120 

volt AC only or is there a plan to run from DC (battery bank), that is 120 volt AC 
and 24 volt DC or 120 volt AC and 48 volt DC.? 

 
 Answer: The power requirement of this project will be governed by the 

latest advanced strobe light technology equipment requirements. 
 
9. Please help us to understand this info better – Specification J-1, paragraph 11 

states: 
 

“The contractor shall replace the two (2) existing EG&G high intensity strobe and 
TWR red incandescent lighting systems with a flash technology 225 dual lighting 
system which shall include the appropriate number of FTB 225 flash-heads with 
red strobe beacons, FTB302D AOL beacon, market lights and FTC 121W 
controller.” 
 
What is/are the appropriate number of the FTB225 high intensity beacons and the 
corresponding flash heads at each tier?  Is it one, two or three numbers at each tier 
level? 

 
Answer: This shall depend on the number of dual lights in one flash head. 

 
10. Specification J-1, paragraph 15 states: 
 

“The contractor shall provide three (3) hard copies of each deliverable and one 
electronic version.” 
 
What deliverables are you referring to here? 

 
 Answer: Please see the attached specifications. 
 
 
 










